RE: Objednavka 03.1988-23.pdf

Predmét: RE: Objednavka 03.1988-23.pdf
Od:
Datum: 31.07.2023 11:15

com: I
oobry den NN

Dékuji Vam za objednavku 03.1988-23 a potvrzuji jeji prijeti.

S pozdravem

Building Technologies & Solutions
Johnson Controls

www.johnsoncontrols.com
Twitter: @JohnsonControls ¢ LinkedIn: Johnson-Controls

The power behind your mission

Johnson Controls Building Solutions, spol. s r.o.
Libalova 2348/ 1
149 00 Praha 4
Czech Republic

Kontaktni e-mail na Vase servisni poZadavky: _

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. The information contained in, or attached to, this
message is intended solely for the use of the specific person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient then you have received this
communication in error and are prohibited from review, retransmission, taking any action in reliance upon, sharing the content of, disseminating or
copying this message and any of the attachments in any way. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and promptly delete this message from all types of media and devices. Thank you.

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:18 PM
To:
Subject: Objedndvka 03.1988-23.pdf
Dobry den,

v pFiloze posilam objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Pfedem dékuji a preji pékny den
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